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Melissa Garber

TE———— =2oia === =]
From: Joel Foreman
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 5:27 PM
To: Melissa Garber; Brandon Stubbs; Troy Crews
Subject: Re: temporary c.o. for Precision alignment North Main Blvd.

Approved.

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 8:27:56 AM

To: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>; Brandon Stubbs <bstubbs@columbiacountyfla.com>; Troy
Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: temporary c.o. for Precision alignment North Main Blvd.

Good morning,
Attached is the draft. Thanks!

Be the Cﬁu-nge you wish
to see in the World,

Melissa Garber

Permit Technician

Columbia County

Q%uiﬁﬁ'ng ancmen'ng

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, F lorida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy. or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Joel Foreman <jforeman@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Brandon Stubbs <bstubbs@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Troy
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